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South Downs
National Park Authority

o , Our Ref: SDNP/25/04208/ADJAUT
Arun District Council i ) i
Contact Officer: SDNPA Planning Technical Support
Tel. No.: I
16 October 2025
Dear Sir/Madam
Applicant: Arun District Council
Proposal: Adjoining Authority Consultation - Arun District Council (AL/98/25/PL) - Installation of

scissor lift and delivery landing with new stairs and gate to boundary wall. This application
is in CIL Zone 2 (Zero Rated) as other development.

Location: Shop Around The Clock and Aldingbourne Post Office, Westergate Street, Westergate,
PO20 3QL
Acknowledge request for comments - Adjoining Authority Consultation

| acknowledge receipt of your recent consultation received on 14 October 2025. | shall respond with
comments in due course.

Yours faithfully

Planning Support Team
SDNPA (Called In Applications)

For and on behalf of South Downs National Park Authority

South Downs National Park Authority, South Downs Centre, Midhurst, GU29 9DH

EXCONS



Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

From: I
Sent: 16 October 2025 10:58

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Acknowledgement Letter for Consultation SDNP/25/04208/ADJAUT at Shop Around The Clock and
Aldingbourne Post Office, Westergate Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking links or
opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening.
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see letter attached acknowledging receipt and confirming validation of your consultation request.

Best Wishes

Planning Support Team

SDNPA (Called In Applications)
For and on behalf of South Downs National Park Authority



